
BAPTIST CHURCH 

Originally organized on December 31, 1807, the Baptist Church became the second place of 
worship in town.  In 1820, the Baptist meetinghouse was created. The First Congregational and 
Baptist Church were the only houses of worship in Holden until 1868. Prior to the organization of 
the Baptist Church, the Baptist Society, a branch of the Baptist Church of Templeton, would have 
Rev. Elisha Andrews preach once every four or five weeks since its inception in 1804. Ephraim 
Mirrick was chosen as Moderator of the Society on June 4, 1804.  He would also serve as Deacon 
when no Deacon was present from Templeton.   

The Baptist Church was home to the Men’s League from 1917 until 1937 and is currently the 
home of Boy Scouts of America Troop 182. 

 


null

62.904

eng - iTunSMPB
 00000000 00000000 00000000 00000000002e116a 00000000 00000000 00000000 00000000 00000000 00000000 00000000 00000000�

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RV07MasVYvw

